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JDB Code Services, Inc. 

Memo 

To: Mo Madani, DBPR 

From: Joe Belcher, JDBCS 

Date: January 25, 2023 

Re: Alternate Language Mods S10388 and S10120 

Mr. Madani, 
 
Please accept the following as alternate language to the Mods. 
 
S10388-R1 
 
Accessory Structure – No Change. 
202 Sun Control Structure. An independently supported accessory structure 
consisting of columns or posts supporting an open roof of girders, beams, or cross 
rafters with or without fixed or operational louvers serving to direct sunlight. Sun 
Control Structures attached to and depending on a building for support are 
considered the same occupancy class as the supporting building. 
 
RATIONALE:  Structural TAC members requested the changes in the Florida 
Building Code-Building and Residential. I neglected to make the changes in the 
Florida Building Code-Building. The change to the Florida Building Code-Residential 
was approved. Approval of this change will bring the two volumes into agreement. 
The alternate language proposed is to make the correction. 
 
S10120-R1 
1703.6.2.1 Concrete Testing Reports. Where this code, a referenced standard, a 
building official or inspection agency requires testing of concrete on a project, test 
reports shall be provided to the building official or inspection agency, the registered 
design professional of record, and the material supplier concurrent with when 
reporting results to the client. 
 
RATIONALE: The change is to correct a grammatical error. 
 


